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From: Catherine Potts

Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 3:02 PM

To: Paul Lowery; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Grande Communications Docket No. 100339-TP

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed for the docket.

Thanks,

Cathi Potts

Office of Commissian Clerk
850-413-6210

capotts@psc.stare.flus

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Grande Communications Docket No. 100339-TP

Please change Docket No. 100339-TP +o correspond with the Florida Secretary of State. Division
of Corporations, per this e-mail.

FROM:
Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ390 and CLLEC Certificate No. 7514

from Grande Communications Networks, Inc. to Grande Communications Networks, LLC,
effective June 25, 2010.

TO:
Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ390 and CLEC Certificate No. 7514

from Grande Communications Networks, Inc. to Grande Communications Networks LLC,
effective June 25, 2010.

The change removes the comma (,) located after "Networks".
Thank you.

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672
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From: Marsha Rule [mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com]
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Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:38 PM
To: Paul Lowery
Subject: Grande Communications

Mr. Lowery:

As we discussed, please use the same punctuation for Grande's name as that used by
the Florida Secretary of State,

thank you,
Marsha Rule

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788. Phone
850.681.6515 Fax
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